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STATE OF MICHIGAN B )
DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES 1 ‘gc
BUREAU OF CHILDREN AND ADULT LICENSING o
JENNIFER M. GRANHOLM ISMAEL AHMED
GOVERNOR DIRECTOR
April 2, 2008
David Fennell
118 Belleview Dr.
lonia, Ml 48846

RE: License #: AF340280762
Belleview AFC
118 Belleview Drive
lonia, Ml 48846

Dear Mr. Fennell:

Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above
referenced facility.

Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and feel free to contact me with
any questions. In the event that | am not available and you need to speak to someone
immediately, please feel free to contact the local office at (517) 241-2585.

Sincerely,

oy St

Mary E Holton, Licensing Consultant
Bureau of Children and Adult Licensing
7109 W. Saginaw

P.O. Box 30650

Lansing, Ml 48909-8150

(517) 241-9513
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MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES
BUREAU OF CHILDREN AND ADULT LICENSING
ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT

[. IDENTIFYING INFORMATION
License #:
Licensee Name:

Licensee Address:

Licensee Telephone #:

Administrator/Licensee Designee:

Name of Facility:

Facility Address:

Facility Telephone #:
Capacity:

Program Type:

AF340280762
David Fennell

118 Belleview Dr.
lonia, Ml 48846

(616) 527-9927
N/A
Belleview AFC

118 Belleview Drive
lonia, Ml 48846

(616) 527-9927
5
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[I. Purpose of Addendum

Increase capacity to 5 residents.

lll.  Methodology

3/26/08 Onsite inspection

IV. Description of Findings and Conclusions

A bedroom previously utilized by a family member will not be used by a resident.
The bedroom measured 110 sq. ft and was adequately furnished.

V. Recommendation

| recommend the capacity of this AFC family home license be increased to 5
residents.

": E ! H a 4/02/08

Mary E Holton Date
Licensing Consultant




